



Government Legal Department

Operations
102 Petty France
Westminster
London
SW1H 9GL

+44 (0)20 7210 3000
FOI@governmentlegal.gov.uk
www.gov.uk/gld

Ref No: FOI 26_015

12 March 2026

Dear [REDACTED]

Thank you for your email of 12 February 2026 which contained your request for information. The Government Legal Department ("GLD") have processed your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 ("the Act").

Request

I'm writing to you under the Freedom of Information Act (2000) to ask that you please disclose the following.

Total departmental spend with the following companies:

*Palantir Technologies
Anduril
X / Twitter
Xai
Oracle
SpaceX
Tesla
Neuralink*

I'd like this information to cover the longest timeframe possible, ideally for ten years, but 5 at a minimum

Ideally, I'd like actual spend and predicted for contracts please, as I'm aware that, for example, the some contracts would not all necessarily be one payment, and also that not all contracts actually appear on Contracts Finder for a number of reasons, so I would be looking at historic spend, plus the rough predicted value of the contracts.

I do not need copies of the contracts, unless they are easily retrievable, or any further information than total departmental spend, dated over time year on year, as I believe this will be easier to achieve within the cost limit. The spend would include contracts, extensions, payments over initial values of contracts etc.

In terms of things like Twitter / X, this could include things like paid staff verified badges on the platform, for example.

Response

Pursuant to Section 1(1)(a) of the Act, GLD informs you that we hold some of the information you have requested.

We have only made payments to Oracle which are set out below:

	16/17	17/18	18/19	19/20	20/21	21/22	22/23	23/24	24/25	25/26	Total
Oracle	£28,438.71	£22,886.24	£28,212.23	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	£79,537.18

Your Rights

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an internal review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date of receipt of the response to your original correspondence. Please use the contact details provided at the top of this letter in order to request an internal review relating to your original request.

Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future communications.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner's Office
Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire
SK9 5AF
www.ICO.org.uk

Yours sincerely,

Freedom of Information Team

Operations, Government Legal Department,
102 Petty France, Westminster
London SW1H 9GL
FOI@governmentlegal.gov.uk